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From: Stright. Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

CC: Burnett, John; Simpson, Gail 

Subject: 

Attachments: SECO-PEF rate differences letter to FPSC 4.3.09.pdf 

Friday, April 03, 2009 9:12 AM 

Rate Notification Letter to PEFlSECO customers - Dkt# 080632-EU 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Gail Simpson 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Gail.simpson@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 080632-EU 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages. 

The attached document for filing is a letter 
Notifying the FPSC that the current rate information 
Has been sent to both PEF and SECO customers 
That are subject to transfer under the new agreement 
in the above-referenced docket. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnrnail.com 

4/3/2009 



April 3,2009 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commissio 
Florid 
2540 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Rate differences re-nolif! 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

parties which has been filed 
the residential rates of both 

Bo81 SECO and PEF 
317 letters wem mail 
concerned customer. 
FPSC as was requested by the customer. 
differences and sewice tenitories were explai 
letter. 

Should you have any further questions regarding our rate differences or elfstom b-ansfer -Om, 
please contad me at (727) 820-5509. 

Sincew, 

wet, Public Poky and ConstaUent Relations 

FC: Ben &u%house, Surnter Electk 
John Bumetl, Esquke 
Lewis W. Stone, Esquire 





March 2,2009 

Dear SECO Member: 

To ensure that electric utilities in Florida, such as Surnter Elecbic Cooperative, Inc. (SECO), 
are able to provide r e l i i e  and economical electric service to their custwnerS, utilities enter 
into agreements with one another establishing the geographical areas in which each utili is 
the exclusive provider of elect& service. These agreements help avoid the unnecessary 
and uneconomic constrmtbn of duplicate eledrical distribution lines and other facilities to 
serve their arstomws. Approval of the Florida lic Service Commission (FPSC) is 
required to ensure these objectives are met 

Over the past many years, we at SECO have had the pleasure of serving Customers in your 
area under tenitorial agreements approved by the FPSC in the 1990s between our company 
and our neighboring utility, Progress Energy Wda Inc. (PEFf. We have entered into an 
amended tenitorial agreement with PEF that was Med with the FPSC on Odober 9,2008, 
which will revise some ofthe setvim area boundaries between We u t i l i  and enable each 
utility tu serve its customels more reliably and economiCally. The new agreement must be 
approved by the FPSC bebe it can become effective, and customers have the opportunity 
prior to that approval to provide their comment6 to We Commissiin. 

If approved by the FPSC, the terms of the amended territorial agreement call on PEF to 
provide electric service in your area. Your account would be iransfened to PEF at some 
point within the next three years. While we regret losing the opportunity to serve you in the 
future, PEF is an excellent utility and we are arnfdent you will find their service to be 
satiiactory. You will not need to do anything to initiate this transfer since SECO and PEF 
will handle all of the arrangements on your behalf. You will be contacted and provided 
additional information closer to the date of the actual trarsfer. 

You may recall receiving a similar letter last year. Due to recent rate changes by Progress 
Energy, we are mailing a sBcMK( letter to provide you an update on current rates. In January 
2009, the residential rate for PEF for 1,000 Kihwalt-Hours (KWH) was $137.87. If the 
Commission approves the rate reduction, the projected rate expected to be implemented in 
April 2009 will be $122.70. Comparatively, the residential rate fOr SECO for 1,000 KWH for 
January 2009 was $122.85, and the current rate is $122.85. The rates of both utilities are 
subject to change and may be raised or lowered in the future. 

fovw) 



SECO Member 
Page 2 
March 2,2009 

Please contact Customer Service if you have any questions or concerns about the proposed 
transfer of your setvice to Progress Energy Florida, or if you would like information about 
contacting the FPSC. You can reach us by phone at 1352-793-3801 or in writing to 
Customer Sewice, Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc., Po Box 301. Sumtenrille, FL 33585. 

Sincerely, 

Barry Bowman 
Director of Corporate Communications & 
Energy Services 


